
From:                                 Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  20 November 2025 13:20:12 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Martin Dale" <martin.dale@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/2634 - NatureSpace Report: Land at Batchelors Farm

Hi Martin, 
 
I hope that all is well with you. 
 
NatureSpace have now finalised the District Licence report for this site by adding the Planning 
Application reference. Please see version 2 attached. They have also made a minor revision to 
the Impact Map so that the red line boundary matches that shown on the Planning Application 
drawings (version 2 attached). NatureSpace have advised that “These latest documents can be 
submitted to your case officer to support the application.”
 
I trust that this is satisfactory. If you have any queries then please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 
 
Are there any other updates relating to this Planning Application? 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tim 
 
  
  
TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220 
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